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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

— #
From: Elaine Ngu <elaine_ngu@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 9:57 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Subject: Check MV - 5JQ7916D DOA: 18.02.201
Attachments: 05072019090812.pdf —_—

Cear Veron
Flease assist to check the market value at the time of loss.

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Elaine Ngu
Senior Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2540 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | elaine_ngu®sg.msig-asia.com
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MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

“his e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged ar confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



Transfer Of Ownership

Transfer Of Vehicle Ownership (Acknowledgement)

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle Type:

Vehicle Make:

Chassis No::

Mator No.:

Prapellant:

Engine Capacity:

Unladen Weight:

Primary Colour:

U Label No.:

First Registration Diate:

Manufacturing Year:

PARF Eligibility:

Temporary Start Date:

No.of Transfer:

Owner Particulars
( Owner Name:

Owner 1D Type: Company

Owner 1Dt 201109925E

Registered Address Type:

Registered Block/House No.: 160

Registered Street Name: ~ SIN MING DRIVE
Registered Unit No.: #03-03

Registered Bullding Name:  SINMINGAUTOCITY
Registered Postal Code: 575722

COE Mo./Expiry Date: 2009060101000162R / 26 May 2019
COE Bid Category: A-Car (1600cc & below)
QP Paid: $8,489.00

Transaction Details

i::f"“‘ TransactionRef. - 54190221120615534619

SJQ7916D

P10 - Passenger Motor Car
MITSUBISHI
JMYLTZ27WEZ000145
Petrol

1468 cc

1190kg

Black

1125141513

27 May 2009

2008

Yes

21 Feb 2019

1

VIN'SAUTO PTE.LTD.

Vehicle Scheme:

Vehicle Model:

Engine No.:

Traller Chassis No:
Passenger Capacity:
Power Rating:

Maximurmn Laden Weight:
Secondary Colour:
Maximum Power Output:
Original Registration Date:
Open Market Value:
Minimum PARF Benefit:
Temporary End Date:
Actual ARF Paid:

Page 1 of 1
ol

Normal
COLTPLUSRLT
4G15KA3854

4

1475 kg

106.0 kW (142 bhp)
27 May 2009
$21.684.00
$10,842.00

20 May 2019
$21,684.00

Private Residential (Condo Apt or House) / Shopping / Office Complexes

Business Transaction Date 21 Feb 2019

( Business Transaction Time:

Message

12:09:40

Vehicle has been successfully transferred to VIN'S AUTO PTE. LTD. (201109925E).

Please note that $25.00 will be deducted from your GIRO account.
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